
From: epp.richardson@mcso-fl.org 

Date: April 28, 2020 at 2:48:31 PM EDT 

To: gail@floridaactioncommittee.org 

Cc: Kay West <Kathrine.West@mcso-fl.org> 

Subject: Hurricane preparedness 

 

Ms. Colletta,  

  

Sex Offenders in Madison County register in Madison County at the Madison County Jail Monday 

through Friday between 0900 hours and 1600 hours, excluding exigent circumstances that can allow 

registering 24 hours a day seven days a week. The Madison County Jail is open 24 hours daily 365 days 

yearly. Regardless of crisis.  

  

The Madison County Board of Commissioners manage and operate the Madison County Emergency 

Operations Center for Madison County and not the Sheriff’s Office. The EOC determines pre-designated 

shelters for evacuations during hurricanes or other disasters.  

  

Respectfully,   

  

Epp Richardson, Undersheriff 

2364 West US 90 

Madison, Fl. 32340 

Office: 850-973-4001 Ext. 3301 

  
Please Note: This email is confidential and solely intended to whom it is addressed. If you have 

received this email by mistake please return to sender. Florida has a very broad public records law. 

Most written communications to or from state or county officials regarding government business are 

public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may 

therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

  

 


